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" IN'THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT . Eastom Distio of NG
FOR THE BASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA. -

* WESTERN DIVISION
No. S Q‘l- @-&\\ L
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ) |
DAVID A, PASSARO, 3 ) |
Defendant - ;
The Grand Jury Charges: |
~ GENERAL ALLEGATIONS |

1. Atall ti:ﬁes rcliévlant to this Indicnnent, Defendant David A. Passaro was a contractor
workihg on behalf of the United States Ceritral Iﬁtelligc.nce Agency (CIA). Hé was working on
beh alfof the CIA, engagv.ng in paraxmlltary activities in support of Umted States military personnel
at a military base near the town of Asadabad in Kunar Provmce, in the nation of Afghnmstan The
niilitary base was callcd Asadabad Base |

2. The Asadabad Base was frequently subjected to rocket attacks, On J une 18 2003 a local
Afghaninamed Abdul Wah, who was susPccted of pamcipatnqg’m thcsc attack_s, surrendered himself
voluntarily at the front gate of Aséd'abgd Base. Défendant David A. Passard assiéte'd military
personnel in detaining Aﬁdul Wali. M111tary persc;nhel placed Abdul Wali in detention in a cellon
Asa;labad Base. o |

3. On J_uné 19, 2003, éﬁd June 20, 2603, Defen&mt David A. Passaro iﬁtermgated Abdn)
Wali about the rocket attacks . Dunng these in‘terrﬁ gations, Defengiant David A, Passaro béat Abdu]
Wali, using his héﬁds and feet, an_d la large flashlight. Abdul Waﬁ died‘in a cell on Asadabad Base

on June 21_, 2003. -
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COUNT ONE

‘The General Allegations section of this Indictment is incorporated heréin, asifset outin fi2ll

in this count. N | |
| On or aboﬁt June 19, 2003, ata place i;l the special maritime aﬁd territorial juris'diction' of

the United States, as provided by Title 18, Unjt§d Statés Code, Section 7(9)(A), narnely, at a United
States Army base near the town of .Asédﬁbad, n Kmm Pfovince, Afghanistan, and outsidg the
jurisdiction of any particular State or distﬁct, with the defendant’s last known address being in
Lillington, North Carolina, in the Eastern Diétrict of North Carolina, as provided by Title 18, Uﬁited
States Code, Section 3238, ﬂlg de'fgndant David A. Passam, being anﬁtionai éf the United States,
did willfully, lcnoWingly an& intentionally assﬁuit Abdul Waii'with a dangerous weapon, namely, 2
flashlight, with intent to do Bodily,h:um to Abdul' Wali; all in vidlatioﬁ Af Title 18, United Stateé
Code, Section 113(a)(3), o

The General Allégations section of this Indictment is incorporated flcr:in; asif séf out in full
in this count, | | o

On or about June 19, 2003, at a place in th‘g‘specia'l maritime and territorial jurisdictipn of
the United Statcs; as‘ provided by Title 18, United States..Code, Section 7(9)(A), namely, at a United
States Army base near the town of Asadabad; in Kunar Province, Afghanistan, and outside the
jurisdiction of any pm"ticullax; SQte r.»-r district, with the defendant’s last .known address being in
Lillington, North Carplina, ‘inl the Eastefn District of North Carolina, as provided by Title 18, United -
States Code, Section 3238, the defendant David A. VPassa.ro, Abeing’ a national of the United States,
did knowingly, and infenﬁonally a;sséult Abdul-Wali, and such assault resulted in sc;.rious bodily

injury to Abdul Wali; all in violation of Title 18, Untied States Code, Section 113(a)(6).
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Thé General Allégations séction of this Edicﬁnent is incorporated herein, as if set out in full
in this couﬁt. | | -

On or about June 20,2003, at & place in the special maritime and tefritorial jurisdiction of
the United States, és provided by Title 18, United States Code, Section 7(9)(A), namely at a Unitgd
States Army base near the town of A;Sadabadg in Kunar Province, Mgthﬁn,' and outside the
jurisdiction of any paﬁicular State or distri&, with the defendant’s last kﬁown address béiné in
Lillington, North Ca;dlina, in the Eastern Distriét of North Caiolina, as provided ﬁy Title 18, United
States Code, Section 3238, the defmdaﬁi David A, Passaro, being a national of the Uniteci States,
did willﬁ:lly, knowinglf,‘ #nd intenﬁonﬂly assault. Abdul Wali with a dangerous weapon, namely,

a flashlight, with intent to do bodilylhann to é&bdul Wali; ail in violation of Title IS, United States
Code, Section 113(a)(3). | | | -
COUNT FOUR

The General Allégations section of thi_s ﬁﬁcmeﬂt is incorporated herein, as if set out in
full in this count. | -

On or aboﬁt June 20, 12003, at ﬁ piace in the special maritime and territorial 5uﬁsdiction of
the United Statcs, as provided by Title 18, United States Code, Section 7(9)(A), namely at a United
States Army base near the town of Asadabad, in Kunar Province, Afghaxﬁstan, and oufside the
jurisdiction of any particular State of district, with the defendant's last known ad&ress being in
Lillington, North Carolina, ihi ihe Basfern District of North Carolina, as provided by Title 18, United

States Code, Section 3238, the defendant David A. PaSsa'ro, being a national of the United States,
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did knowingly, and mtentwna.lly assault Abdul Wali, and such assault resulted in serious bodﬂy

injury to Abdul Wa.h all in violation of Title I8, Untled States Code Section 113(a)(6)
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